

Our ref: SSI-10055-PA-104

Your ref: 6-0000-210-EEC-S0-LT-0090

Inland Rail Pty Ltd
via Major Projects Portal

20 October 2025

Attention: Ian Irwin, Environment Manager

Subject: **Inland Rail Albury to Illabo (SSI - 10055) Construction Traffic and Transport Management Plan – Stage C C6 and C8**

Dear Mr. Clark

I refer to your submission requesting approval of the Construction Traffic and Transport Management Plan (CTTAMP) Stage C, revision 0, dated 29 September 2025 as required by conditions C6 and C8.

I note the CTTAMP :

- contains minor updates addressing the addition of construction Stage C; and
- has been endorsed by the ER.

While the CTTAMP broadly responds to the information required by the conditions of approval, it does not include specific measures to mitigate Stage B's potential impacts. The CTTAMP does confirm that those details would be contained in Precinct Traffic Management Plans, which are related to and subordinate to the CTTAMP.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the Construction Traffic and Transport Management Plan (CTTAMP) Stage C, revision 0, dated 29 September 2025.

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Scott Cooper, or myself.

Yours sincerely



Alexander Scott

Director

Freight Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary